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Ref: KFHKC/A048/18
7 June 2018
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, JP
Hon. Secretary General
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Dear Mr. WONG,

Government subvention in the event of suspension of membership

I refer to the minutes of the General Meeting held on 26 March 2018 to consider the
resolutions to suspend the membership of the Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong,
China Limited (KFHKCL). The minutes were received on 1 June 2018.

In the second paragraph on page 6 of the minutes, you specifically said that “The
Federation had also consulted the relevant Government Bureau and Department and
learnt that the government subvention to KFHKCL and its athletes would not be
affected by the suspension of membership.”

I would appreciate if you could let us have a copy of the written advice from the
Government to confirm this continuation of government subvention.

Please kindly let us have this confirmation as a matter of urgency as:

(i) it would be an important factor for consideration at the General Meeting
(scheduled on 8 June 2018) to restore the Special Resolution to cease
KFHKCL’s membership; and

(ii) it contradicts the written advice dated 25 May 2018 we have from the Director
of Leisure and Cultural Services that government subvention under the Sports
Subvention Scheme will discontinue once suspension of the Federation’s
membership is activated.

We trust you will circulate this notice of appeal to all Officers of the Board promptly.
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Yours sincerely,

Yu Kang Ch#u, Kenny
Chairman
The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited

c.c. Secretary for Home Affairs
(Attn: Mr. Joseph Chui [CEO (Recreation & Sport])
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services
(Attn: Mr. Kelvin Chan, Leisure Manager [Sports Funding])



